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To: Jarnail A Singhw_._._._._._._._._._._._ ... o o_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ Rodric Williams; GRO 
From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 2013-07-02T 19:56:10Z 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: Fw: PV and AP brief 
Received: 2013-07-02T 19:56:12Z 
Briefing for AP and PV.doc 

Any comments to me plse asap 

From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 07:33 PM 
To: Martin Edwards; Paula Vennells; Hugh Flemington; Mark R Davies 
Cc: Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker 
Subject: PV and AP brief 

Martin/Mark 

Susan and I have pulled this together with help, so it is now over to you, to work your magic and send on the final 
document to Paula, Alice and me tonight. 

Hugh would you please check any comments please come back to Susan. 

Mark would you also please check 

Martin is holding the pen please send back to him 

Also include in AP and PV and my pack any other docs you think we need 

Thanks 
Alwen & Susan 

Susan Crichton I HR & Corporate Services Director 

1st. Floor, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
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